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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO. PS20181354 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES FOR RENOVATIONS AT 511 W. BROADWAY – CITY LAB 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 2 
 

ISSUED ON OCTOBER 12, 2018 

Q1 Drilling into Slab for Baffle seismic mounting, electrical, and HVAC, Plumbing.  Can this 
drilling be done during regular work hours or must it be done after hours? 

A1 Must be done after hours. 

Q2 Re: equivalency regarding the Acoustic Baffles. Please advise if the Akustus product is 
acceptable as an equivalent to the FilzFelt product specified. 

A2 Acceptable as an alternate. See 09 99 99 Page 3 for dimensions (18mm acceptable for 
thickness, but length and width, as specified, are required. All finished edges are 
banded). Refer to Amendment No. 1. 

Q3 Please provide further clarification for the Filzfelt Akustika baffle scope. 

Are the edges to be covered or exposed? Please provide details for the length of baffles. 
Typical sizes are 6’ long, but they can be custom ordered. Field cutting of the baffles is 
not recommended with edge exposures. 

A3 See 09 99 99 Page 3 for dimensions. “Banded” refers to covered edges. See also A2.3 
RCP – limited field cutting will be accepted with Consultants prior review and provided 
edges are ultimately banded. Refer to Amendment No. 1. 

Q4 Please confirm carpet supply. Is Owner going to supple all carpet or just 428 sq ft 
inventory? For the remaining 655 sq ft of carpet, is subcontractor to supply and install or 
just install only? (Drawing A2.2 notes)? 

A4 Per A2.2, Owner to supply and Contractor to install 428 sq ft carpet tile; Contractor to 
supply and install 655 sq ft carpet to match. 

Q5 Is there a product data sheet for the window graphics? 

A5 Avery Dennison® SC 900 Super Cast Series.  Specialty window effect films. 

 
 


